prom: sean Tt [

Sent: 18 June 2020 09:56
To: Curry, Rav

Cc: Bell, Nick/ N ittc, TOW

Subject: 2020/2747/T - Re: tree [E-CASE: bltmaW, E- T RIlQ

Hi Rav

Ironically I am not intending to put another tree in its place because | am not free to remove
it when | choose. Needing permission from the Council to cut down my tree, on my land
seems ridiculous to me and the consequence is that | won't be replacing it.

So could you please set up a notification and let me know in 6 weeks or so please.

Thanks, Sean

From: Sean Titley
Sent: 17 June 2020 19:57
To: Little, Tom

Cc: Bell, Nick

Subject: Re: tree [E-CASE: bltmaW, E-TICKET: RiTo98]

Hi Tom,

Please see the picture of the tree with no leaves, as you can see the tree behind has full
foliage. Theres no other picture | can really take that will prove it better than this. My best
evidence, aside from this, is that Nick came out 18 months to two years or so ago and said
he thought it was dying which | presume there is a record of.

Can you let me know if Camden will take it down, part of it hangs over the pavement and
public highway and I'm not sure when | will be able to get someone to come and chop it due
to COVID ? That would be incredibly useful but at the most basic level | am aware that |
need your permission to chop it down before moving ahead so | need to know that too ?

Thanks, Sean

From: Sean Titley
Sent: 17 June 2020 14:12
To: Curry, Rav

Subject: Re: tree [E-CASE: bltmaW, E-TICKET: RiTo98]



Hi Rav,

| dealt with Nick about a year ago and he was exceptionally helpful. | imagine it is COVID
that has caused the problems in getting a response this time round.

The address is 73A Roderick Road, NW3 2NP, its a Gladitsia and it was in the rear garden.
When Nick saw it 18 months ago | was told it was dying and to chop off a branch to see if it
saved it which | did; however the leaves just got less and less till there virtually none last
year. | left it till this summer to see if anything would grow, it may have been in shock after
the branch being chopped off, but nothing has grown this summer. | am convinced it is
dead, two tree surgeons | know have looked at it and think so too, Nick is / was aware that
the tree was on its way out and would presumably confirm this.

If you agree would Camden cut it down ? | am not sure whether | can get anyone out during
COVID to do this; although later in the summer | assume things will become more possible.

Best wishes, Sean

From: Sean Titley
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:55:49 PM

I have rung twice and emailed the tree planning section. | have spoken with someone who
said someone else called Nick would ring back but there was no call. Given that it seems
impossible to get a response or answer to confirm that | am allowed to cut my tree down |
am notifying you of my intention to cut my tree down and will not be trying to make further
contact unless you do,

Sean
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